

Quokka
SPORTS

September 3, 1998

Doug Young
Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N.W., Room 222
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Amendment to license submitted by Quokka Sports, Inc.

Dear Mr. Young,

On August 11, 1998, Quokka Sports, Inc. submitted an application for a New Radio Station Authorization. The application is for two Inmarsat maritime Mini-M terminals to be mounted on our office building in San Francisco, California. The units are to be used for testing purposes only.

Quokka Sports, Inc. would like to amend the application for one Mini M terminal instead of the two that were indicated on the application. We will be using a KVH, Track Phone 25 to test the sending and receiving of video.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me at 415-307-2151.

Best regards,


Eric Hogan
Director of Operations